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Subject: RE: MUR 8123 - extension request
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Ms. Dennis —

Thank you very much. I'm attaching a copy of the designation of counsel form. | hope this is
sufficient, but let me know if you need a different scan.

| was mistaken when | wrote earlier that Mr. Vickers received the complaint on April 4. He received
it on April 1. If you need to modify the extension to May 16 to reflect the earlier service date, just let
me know; otherwise, I'll keep it as May 19 on my calendar.

Thanks again,
Chris

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Babbitt, Christopher <Christopher.Babbitt@wilmerhale.com>
Subject: RE: MUR 8123 - extension request

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello Mr. Babbitt,

Attached is the granted extension request. When you have a moment can you have your client sign
the designation of counsel and return to me. Thank you so much for your time and assistance. Enjoy
the rest of your day.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519

cela@fec.gov
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 16463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Prov.de one form {or each Respondent/Wimess

E-MAIL: celat@nlec.gov
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The above-named individual and/or fizm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized 1o receive any
notifications and other communications from the {(smmlwm aud to act on my behalf before the Commission.
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This form relates to a Federa! Bicction Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U § 30109 12) A
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This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If this email has been
received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or
disclosing its contents. Thank you

From: Babbitt, Christopher <Christopher.Babbitt@wilmerhale.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 12:26 PM

To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Subject: MUR 8123 - extension request

Ms. Dennis,

Thank you for your time on the phone this morning. As discussed, WilmerHale represents Mike
Vickers in MUR 8123. He received the attached complaint and notice on April 4. | am requesting a
30-day extension of time to respond, such that his response would be due May 19.

In the meantime, | will work with Mr. Vickers on completing the designation of counsel.
Kind regards,
Chris Babbitt

Christopher E. Babbitt | WilmerHale
He/Him/His

2100 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20037 USA

+1 202 663 6681 (t)

+1 202 663 6363 (f)
christopher.babbitt@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
postmaster@wilmerhale.com—and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com.
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